Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: NYS OAG Support <nyag@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:54 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: INYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000225-041520
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April 22, 2020
RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000225-041520

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General acknowledges receipt of the above-
referenced FOIL request.

We are performing a diligent search for the records you request. We will notify you of the status of your request on or
before May 20, 2020.

If we should locate any documents that respond to your request, and if we provide them in electronic format, we will
notify you of any fee in advance. If we provide paper copies, we will also notify you of any fee in advance; for paper
copies, the first five pages would be provided free of charge, and the cost for the remaining pages would be $.25 per

page.

Sincerely,

_JE:

i

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

Please visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to view frequently asked questions, monitor request progress, and submit
future requests.

View this request in the My Request Center.




